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Division of Reclamation,

May 3, 2023 E (45
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Mining and Safety
J ake Wllklnson Department of Natural Resources
CRG Mining LLC
510 Wisconsin Street 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
. Denver, CO 80203
Gunnison, CO 81230

RE: Lucky Strike-Mineral Hill Exploration, File No. P-2019-013, Financial Warranty
Release Request Decision Postponed Due to Snow

Mr. Wilkinson:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your request for
reclamation responsibility release on February 28, 2023. Pursuant to Rule 4.16.1 (3), the
Division shall inspect the lands and reclamation within 30 days after receiving the request, or as
soon thereafter as weather conditions permit. The Division has not yet inspected the site due to
significant snow cover which would prevent adequate observation of the reclaimed drill areas.

Once the snow has cleared at the site please notify me so that we can schedule the release
inspection.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Phone: (303) 866-3567, ext. 8188
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